PENLLERGARE QUARRY

National Grid Reference: SS 625719867

Primary Record No. 01361w

This is a substantial stone quarry, c, 80m by 40m and 10m deep, located 200m southeast of Penllergare kitchen garden and immediately alongside Penllergare carriage drive. It is not known when the quarry was first worked, but it is assumed that it supplied stone for building operations known to have been carried out on Penllergare Mansion in the 18th century and early 19th century. Its main period of use was probably in the early to mid 1830s when John Dillwyn Llewelyn rebuilt the mansion and undertook other building work on the estate. The drive, built in 1833 by Llewelyn, crossed over mouth of the quarry via a single arched stone bridge. It is unclear whether this is purely decorative feature, or whether it was more functional, permitting stone to be taken out of the quarry under the bridge and down a steep slope to the Afon Llan. Remains of iron fittings suggest that an incline ran down this steep slope. The quarry probably went out of use in the later 1830s and was then converted to a garden feature. A watercolour by Emma Charlotte Dillwyn Llewelyn of 1864 shows a giant hogweed growing in the quarry, with what looks like a summerhouse (04841w) perched on the quarry’s edge in the background. This building is marked on the Ordnance Survey 1877 map. Field examination reveals other garden features. A stream, fed from the large pond at Home Farm, 450m to the west, was diverted over the quarry edge forming a high waterfall that plunged into a small pool. The stream, before plunging over the quarry, cascaded down several masonry steps. The stream is now dry, its source, the pond, having been built over, although a trickle of water in wet weather provides an indication of what the waterfall may have looked like.
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